
ADDENDUM #1 

 

Issued: April 4, 2018 

 

Bid #65-18 

PHS – CTE MAKERSPACE 
 

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked “Bid 65-18 PHS-CTE 

Makerspace Project”. 

 

The following questions have been asked and answered. 
 

 Wall paint specifications, Latex? Yes latex paint will be used and color will be TBD once 

contract is awarded. 

 Floor paint specifications, Epoxy? No, Latex floor paint will be used. Color to be TBD once 

contract is awarded. 

 Is a sprinkler head required in the new closet areas, if so will the school handle that directly? 

School Department will be responsible for coordinating sprinkler needs once its determined if 

needed. 

 Height of the new doors. Schedule indicates 8’-0 high, floor plans indicate 6’-8”.  Door height 

will be 6'-8”. 

 Will the doors be painted or pre-finished clear? All new door will be manufactured clear coated  

 Are the doors required to be 1 hour? Yes. 

 Cove base states 6" in specifications and walk through determined 4". Please clarify. 4" cove base 

to be used and color to match existing base. 

 Do the existing holes in mason block need to be filled before painting? Yes any existing hole will 

need to be filled and smooth before final painting. 

 Existing door and frames need to be painted? Yes to existing doors. No for existing window 

frames. 

Bidders are to acknowledge Addendum 1 within their bid proposal.  Failure to do so may subject 

a bidder to disqualification. 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


